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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hamlet of Coral Harbour - New Type "A" Water Licence Application - Final Written
Submission
Sabourin,Jennifer (ECCC) <Jennifer.Sabourin@ec.gc.ca> Thu, Feb 24, 2022 at 3:03 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>, Ali Shaikh
<ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Richard,

 

The attached QA/QC Plan for the Hamlet of Coral Harbour has satisfied our recommendation for ECCC-
2, and is now considered resolved.

 

Regards,

 

Jennifer Sabourin

 

Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

jennifer.sabourin@ec.gc.ca

 

Agente d’évaluation environnementale, Direction générale
de la protection de l'environnement

Environnement et Changement climatique Canada  / Gouvernement du Canada

jennifer.sabourin@ec.gc.ca

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>


Sent: February 17, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Sabourin,Jennifer (ECCC) <Jennifer.Sabourin@ec.gc.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>; Ali Shaikh
<ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: Hamlet of Coral Harbour - New Type "A" Water Licence Application - Final Written Submission

 

Good morning,
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The NWB requests confirmation by February 24, 2022, whether or not the attached Quality Assurance/Quality Control
Plan for the Hamlet of Coral Harbour satisfies ECCC comments.

 

Regards,

 

Richard

 

[Quoted text hidden]


